OCTOBER 12, 1950

Notice of a Special Meeting to be held October 12, 1950, at 3:30 P.M. at the City Council Rooms
was served on the Councilmen. There were present: Thomas L. Sutton, Mayor; R. A. Freeman,
Vernon S. Johnson and Ross Corbett and Charles H. Williams. Whereupon it was moved by Freeman
and seconded by Johnson that the following proposed ordinance be passed on the second reading;

ORDINANCE NO. 754

AN ORDINANCE VACATING AND CLOSING A CERTAIN PORTION
OF CLEVELAND STREET IN THE CITY OF IDAHO FALLS, IDAHO,
FOR THE SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE USE OF THE OWNERS OF THE
ADJACENT REAL ESTATE, AS PROVIDED BY LAW.

Roll call voting Aye, Johnson, Corbett and Freeman. It was moved by Johnson that the provisions of
Section 50-2004 of the Idaho Code, requiring all ordinances to be fully and distinctly read on three
several days be dispensed with. It was seconded by Corbett. Roll call voting Aye, Freeman, Corbett,
and Freeman. Voting Nay, None. Three-fourths of the Council having voted in the affirmative, the
Mayor declared the rule dispensed with and ordered the ordinance placed before the Council for
final consideration, the question being, “Shall the ordinance pass?” Roll call voting Aye, Corbett,
Freeman, and Johnson. Voting Nay, None.

There being no further business to come before the Council, the Meeting adjourned.

Read and approved October 23, 1950.

s/ Thomas L. Sutton
ATTEST: MAYOR
s/ Charles H. Williams
CITY CLERK
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